
      TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

  

DATE: June 25, 2015 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager   

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the June 30, 2015 Meeting 

  

 

MINUTES 

 

June 9, 2015 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – PUBLIC HEARING CONT. – Preep Corporation dba Quick Pick, 265D Nantasket Avenue 

– re: Change to Wine and Malt (Annual) License, New Manager, New Officer and transfer of 

Stock 

 

7:45 p.m. – CONT. HEARING - Charles Sand – re: Applicant for Livery Badge  

 

8:00 p.m. – Michael Ashe dba Seaside Taxi, 712 Avalon Dr. – To amend Hackney License to Livery 

License for two Livery Vehicles and one Livery Badge 

 

8:15 p.m. – Selectmen’s Discussion Items 

a. Presentation of  Debt Exclusion 

b. Continue Goal Prioritization Discussion 

c. Continue Fire Chief Selection Process 

d. Establish Selectmen Meeting Schedule Thru December 31, 2015 

e. Vision Statement Discussion 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Authorize Snow Deficit 

 

LICENSES 
 

1. J & S Bakeries, Inc., dba Weinbergs Bakery & Café, 519 Nantasket Avenue – re: Common 

Victualer License – RENEWAL 

 

2. West Corner, Inc., dba Pizza Box, 14 Nantasket Avenue – Common Victualer - RENEWAL 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


